From: Wolfe, Seamus MMHAEX

To:
Subject: FW: Introductory Meeting with Minister Jennifer Whiteside, MMHA
Date: December 20, 2022 9:19:52 AM

Attachments: Backgrounder - About the BCCSU [Dec 2022].pdf

Seamus Wolfe

Ministerial Advisor to the Honourable Jennifer Whiteside
Minister of Mental Health and Addictions

T:236-478-1326 // C: 250-208-4672

From: Klus, Arianna EMCR:EX <Arianna.Klus@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 20, 2022 9:09 AM

To: Hiltz, Ellen MMHAEX <Ellen Hiltz@gov.bc.ca>; Wolfe, Seamus MMHAEX <Seamus.Wolfe@gov.bc.ca=
Subject: FW: Introductory Meeting with Minister Jennifer Whiteside, MMHA

FYI

From: Noura Nikakhtar <noura.nikakhtar Jubc.ca»
Sent: December 19, 2022 10:03 AM

To: Klus, Arianna EMCR:EX <Arianna.Klus@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Introductory Meeting with Minister Jennifer Whiteside, MMHA

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Arianna,
Could you add this to the meeting invite for tomorrow!

Thanks,
MNoura

From: Cheyenne Johnson <cheyenne.johnson@bccsu.ubc.ca>

Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 at 9:56 AM

To: Kevin Hollett <kevin.hollett@becsu.ubc.ca>

Cc: Priya Patel <priya.patel@bccsu.ubc.ca>, Warren O'Briain <warren.obriain@bccsu.ube.ca>, Noura Nikakhtar
<noura.nikakhtar@bccsu.ubc.ca>

Subject: Re: Introductory Meeting with Minister lennifer Whiteside, MMHA

Thanks looks good—Ilooping MNoura back into add this to the meeting.
Best,

Cheyenne Johnson RN, MPH, CCRP

Executive Director

BC Centre on Substance Use

Adjunct Professor, School of Nursing University of British Columbia
400-1045 Howe Street,

Vancouver, BCV6Z 2A9

(Tel) 604-376-5089

il: nne.johnson

Writing to you from the unceded territories of the x*madkwayam (Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish), and Salilwatad (Tsleil-waututh)
Nations.

On Dec 18, 2022, at 10:58 AM, Kevin Hollett <kevin.hollett@becsu.ubc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,
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Here’s an updated version that incorporates a stakeholder engagement graphic. Please send along any feedback and | can
incorporate changes.

Thanks!
Kevin

On Dec 16, 2022, at 4:14 PM, Priya Patel <priva.patel@bccsu.ubc.ca> wrote:

Looks good to me! I'll share with Ally once Kevin adds the additional image.

Thanks,
Priya

From: Kevin Hollett <kevin.hollett@bccsu,ubc.ca>

Date: Friday, December 16, 2022 at 4:11 PM

To: Warren O'Briain <warren.obriain@beccsu,ubc.ca>

Cc: Cheyenne Johnson <cheyenne.johnson@bccsu.ube.ca>, Priya Patel <priya.patel@bccsu.ubc.ca>
Subject: Re: Introductory Meeting with Minister Jennifer Whiteside, MMHA

Hi Warren, Valuable intel! | think | can incorporate something like that. I'll work on an update and share here.

Kewvin

On Dec 16, 2022, at 4:00 PM, Warren O'Briain <warren.obriain@bccsu.ubc.ca> wrote:
Thanks for adding the stakeholder engagement language Kevin.

| realize rather last minute and will probably make the whole thing too busy, but given
what | heard at Xmas party last night of new Minister's response to government's

own intro briefing materials, would be a home run if you could somehow easily add a
picture (I've snitched a googled image to show you what | mean though not quite right)
to support the narrative.

<pastedimage.png>

W,

From: Kevin Hollett

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 3:18 PM
To: Cheyenne Johnson

Cc: Warren O'Briain; Priya Patel
Subject: Re: Introductory Meeting with Minister lennifer Whiteside, MMHA

Hi all,

Attached is an updated two-pager for review. I've incorporated Warren’s advice to centre our
stakeholder engagement work. Please let me know if any other changes should be made.

Thanks!
Kevin

On Dec 13, 2022, at 3:28 PM, Kevin Hollett <kevin.hollett@bccsu.ube.ca> wrote:

Great news about a meeting! Warren, I'll connect with you separately about the
backgrounder.
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Kevin

On Dec 13, 2022, at 12:36 PM, Cheyenne Johnson
<cheyenne.johnson@bcesu.ubc.ca> wrote:

Sounds perfect! Looking forward to reviewing when ready.

Best,

Cheyenne Johnson RN, MPH, CCRP

Executive Director

BC Centre on Substance Use

Adjunct Professor, School of Nursing University of British Columbia
400-1045 Howe Street,

Vancouver, BCV6Z 2A9

(Tel) 604-376-5089

Email: cheyenne.johnson@bccsu.ubc.ca

Writing to you from the unceded territories of the x*madkwayam

(Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish), and Salilwatat (Tsleil-waututh)

MNations.

On Dec 13, 2022, at 12:16 PM, Warren O'Briain
<warren.obriain@bccsu.ubc.ca> wrote:

Hi Cheyenne,

Given MJW will have been ploughing through mountains
of background material and endless briefings with
Christine and Darryl on her new Ministry ever since the
shuffle, I'd suggest keeping backgrounder briefing material
very high level and quickly digestable. A two-pager that
positions BCCSU and its mandate within the overall health
system - not a BN -- would be about right, with some key
outputs referenced that directly connect with and use
language from her mandate letter (e.g. POATSP
trainees/key research papers/clinical guidelines etc) to
bring the conceptual stuff to life. Happy to work with Kevin
on this.

| would also suggest inviting the Minister to speak at the
conference, and at any other opportunities you think
suitable. Invites extended at initial meet and greets tend
to make it into calendars before all the other routine stuff
piles in.

W.

From: Cheyenne Johnson
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 12:00 PM
To: Kevin Hollett; Warren O'Briain; Priya Patel
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Subject: Fwd: Introductory Meeting with Minister Jennifer
Whiteside, MMHA

Hi All,
Good news to get a meeting with the Minsiter so soon.

Warren what do you suggest for any briefing or
background materials?

Best,

Cheyenne Johnson RN, MPH, CCRP
Executive Director
BC Centre on Substance Use
Adjunct Professor, School of Nursing University of British
Columbia
400-1045 Howe Street,
Vancouver, BCV6Z 2A9
(Tel) 604-376-5089
. . |

Writing to you from the unceded territories of the
x"matkwayam (Musqueam), Skwxwu7/mesh (Squamish),
and Salilwataf (Tsleil-waututh) Nations.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Klus, Arianna MMHA:EX"

<Arianna.kl v.bc.ca>

Subject: Introductory Meeting with Minister
Jennifer Whiteside, MMHA

Date: December 13, 2022 at 11:43:55 AM PST
To: "'cheyenne.johnson@bccsu.ubc.ca™
<cheyenne.johnson@bcesu.ubc.ca>

[CAUTION: Non-UBC Email]

Hi Cheyenne,

I'm hoping to set up a date/time for you to meet
our new minister, Jennifer Whiteside. I'm
currently looking at next week. Would Monday

December 19" or 207" work for you? The
Minister's schedule is currently very flexible on
those two dates if there is a specific time that
works for you.

Best,

Arianna Klus

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Jennifer Whiteside

Minister of Mental Health and Addictions
Parliament Buildings | Room 247 | P: 778-974-
5908

<Backgrounder - About the BCCSU [Dec 2022].pdf>
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Building System Capacity to Deliver Evidence-Based Addiction Treatment
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